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Subject: Public Records Act request
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 11:50:19 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
To whom it may concern:

In accordance with V.S.A. Title 1, Section 316, please send me any and all documents, with such redactions as are
necessary, in regard to the proposed sale of the assets of Marlboro College to Democracy Builders Fund, and to the
related merger of Marlboro College with Emerson College, of Boston. In addition to such documents as the
Attorney General's Office presently has in hand, please send me any other documents as the office receives them.

Please send these documents electronically, for example as pdf files, or in another readily readable format.

If you are not in a position to send the documents immediately, please explain the nature of any delay. Should you
have questions, please call me at 802-287-5267.

Sincerely,

(Mr.) C.B. Hall
Vermont Business Magazine
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